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Dear Sir/Madam,
 
EN010129 – SLOUGH MULTIFUEL EXTENSION PROJECT
 
APPLICANT’S DEADLINE 2 SUBMISSION
 
I write on behalf of the Applicant, SSE Slough Multifuel Limited, to provide its Deadline 2 submission in
respect of the Examination of the Slough Multifuel Extension Project Development Consent Order (DCO)
application. 
 
The Deadline 2 submission comprises the following documents:
 

1. Document Ref. 2.1, Rev. 3.0 – Application Guide – The Applicant has provided an updated Application
Guide to take account of the updated and new documents being submitted at Deadline 2.  Updated
and new documents are highlighted yellow within the document.

 
2. Document Refs. 7.3.1, 7.4.1, 7.9.1, 7.10.1, 7.14 and 7.14.19.1 – Historic TCPA Permissions – The

Applicant has provided additional documents and plans relating to the Consented Development as
requested by the Examining Authority (‘ExA’).

 
3. Document 8.1 – Statement of Common Ground (‘SoCG’) with Slough Borough Council (‘SBC’) – A

signed SoCG that has been agreed between the Applicant and SBC. 
 

4. Document Ref. 8.2 – SoCG with the Environment Agency (‘EA’) – A signed SoCG that has been agreed
between the Applicant and the EA.

 
5. Document Ref. 8.3 – SoCG with Natural England (‘NE’) – A signed SoCG that has been agreed

between the Applicant and NE.
 

6. Document Ref. 9.2 – Applicant’s Responses to the ExA’s First Written Questions (EXA1).
 

7. Document Ref. 9.3 – Section 106 Supplemental Deed of Variation.
 

The above documents can be downloaded using the link below to a secure fileshare site.  
 

 
In response to a number of the ExQ1s (see Document Ref. 9.2) regarding the drafting of the draft DCO
(‘dDCO’), the Applicant has explained that it can provide alternative drafting in the event that it would
assist the ExA (noting that these responses also explain why in these particular cases the Applicant
considered the existing drafting is more appropriate than any alternative).  The Applicant requests that the
ExA provide confirmation as to whether alternative drafting in respect of the following points would be of
assistance.  If so, the Applicant can incorporate the alternative drafting, for comparison purposes, within in
its revised dDCO which will be submitted at Deadline 3.  The ExA is directed to the Applicant’s responses to
ExQ1 1.2.2, 1.2.4 and 1.2.6 in which possible alternative drafting is explained.
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The Applicant has prepared draft SoCG with Royal Mail Group Limited and SEGRO and is in dialogue with
these parties.  The Applicant intends to submit the SoCG with these parties at Deadline 3.
 
I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this email and the attachments.
 
Yours sincerely
 
Geoff Bullock
 

Geoff Bullock​​​​

BA (Hons) BPl. MRTPI
Partner ‑ Head of Planning, Energy & Infrastructure
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Chartered Surveyors & Town Planners
6 New Bridge Street, London, EC4V 6AB

​​​DWD is the trading name of Dalton Warner Davis LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership. Registered in England No. OC304838. Registered Office: 6 New Bridge Street, London
EC4V 6AB. ​This e-mail (and any attachments) may be confidential and privileged and exempt from disclosure under law. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately and delete the email. Any unauthorised disclosure, copying or dissemination is strictly prohibited.

 




